EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD SOCIAL CARE, HEALTH AND WELLBEING CABINET BOARD 10 JUNE 2019

Cabinet Members:

Councillors: A.R.Lockyer and P.D.Richards (Chairperson)

Officers in Attendance:

A.Jarrett, A.Thomas, J.Hodges, N. Jones and J.Woodman-Ralph

Scrutiny Invitees:

Councillors: L.Purcell (Chairperson)

C.Galsworthy (Vice Chairperson)

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Cllr. P.D. Richards be appointed Chairperson for the meeting.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON THE 2 MAY 2019

That the Minutes of the previous meeting held on the 4 April 2019, be approved.

3. REVISED ADULT SERVICES RESPITE ALLOCATION POLICY

Decision:

That approval be granted to undertake a 90 day public consultation on the Adult Services Respite Allocation Policy as detailed in Appendix 1 to the circulated report.

Reason for Decision

To take into account the social care resources available when undertaking an assessment or reassessment of individuals' needs, to ensure a sustainable range of good quality adult social care services are available to meet the needs of the most vulnerable citizens of Neath Port Talbot, and contribute towards the budgetary savings identified in the Council's Forward Financial Plan.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

The policy is subject to public consultation.

4. VACANT PROPERTY AT GELLIGRON HOUSE, GELLIGRON DAY CENTRE AND GELLIGRON REHAB UNIT

Decisions:

- That Gelligron House, Gelligron Day Centre and Gelligron Rehab Unit at Gelligron Road, Pontardawe, SA8 4LU be declared surplus to the operational requirements of the Social Services, Health and Housing Directorate.
- 2. That the responsibility be transferred to the Head of Property and Regeneration.

Reason for Decisions:

To declare Gelligron House, Gelligron Day Centre and Gelligron Rehabilitation Unit at Gelligron Road, Pontardawe, SA8 4LU as being surplus to the operational requirements of the Social Services, Health and Housing Directorate and transfer responsibility to the Head of Property and Regeneration.

Implementation of Decisions:

The decisions will be implemented after the three day call in period.

5. WEST GLAMORGAN REGIONAL STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK FOR MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES FOR ADULTS

Decision:

That approval be granted for the West Glamorgan Regional Strategic Framework for Mental Health Services for Adults: Our Strategic Framework for Mental Health Services for Adults.

Reason for Decision:

The Strategic Framework will help to ensure that the Council is best placed to work with its West Glamorgan partners to deliver the optimum model of service, as developed with service users, carers and professionals. The optimum model will support the Council in further improving experiences for people requiring mental health services, their carers and families and to ensure that we have a forward thinking psycho-social model of support.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period.

Consultation:

Significant consultation and engagement has taken place in the development of the Strategic Framework. The approach to consultation and engagement was co-designed and co-produced with the elected service user and carer representatives from the ABMU HB Together for Mental Health Local Partnership Board, using the "In Your Shoes" methodology.

The main findings from the engagement and consultation process is located at Appendix 4 to the circulated report.

6. ACCESS TO MEETINGS

Decision:

That pursuant to Regulation 4 (3) and (5) of Statutory Instrument 2001 No. 2290, the public be excluded for the following item of business which involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

7. FOLLOW UP HILLSIDE SECURE CHILDREN'S HOME REPORT

Decision:

That the report be noted.

CHAIRPERSON